
 
Town of Surfside 

 
TOURIST BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 

August 2, 2021– 5:30 p.m. 
 
Opening Items: 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

2. Agenda and Order of Business 
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  May 3, 2021 
 

4. Resort Tax Collection 
 

5. #SurfsideStrong T-Shirts 
 

6. Miami Spice 
 

7. Farmer’s Market Summer Enhancements 
 

8. Town Monument Signs, Holiday Lighting 
 

9. Public Relations Update 
 

10. Instagrammable Spots in Surfside 
 
11. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Additional Turtle Walk Sculpture 
B. SURFSIDE Letters Display 
C. Next Meeting: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

 
12. Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please 
 
13. Adjournment 
 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT 
ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  
ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, 
SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 

TOURIST BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

May 3, 2021– 5:30 p.m. 

Opening Items: 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Herman at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Chair Lisa Herman 
Vice Chair Eli Tourgeman 
Board Member Ian Mavorah 

Absent: Board Member Robert Lisman 
Board Member Clara Diaz-Leal 

Also present:  Vice Mayor Tina Paul 
Roger Pou, Town Attorney 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk 
Malarie Dauginikas, Community Services & Public 
Communications Director 
Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager 

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  April 5, 2021

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to approve the April 5, 2021 Tourist
Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Mavorah. The motion carried
with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Lisman and Board Member Diaz-Leal absent.

4. Resort Tax Collection

Tourism Manager Trigueros gave an update on the Resort Tax Collection
comparing collections for January and February year over year. He commented
on the strengthening numbers noting F&B collection was actually up one percent.

Vice Chair Tourgeman stated that it is very encouraging that the resort tax for
tourism is going up and that is a considerable improvement.

Item 3

PAGE 1



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

May 3, 2021 

2 
 

Before proceeding onto the budget, Chair Herman mentioned the Turtle Walk 
campaign idea that was approved at the previous meeting noting that given the 
considerable expense to the Town, she would prefer to make a motion to table it 
for the time being. 
 
Vice Chair Tourgeman stated that he would like to motion to reconsider given 
that he voted no at the last meeting believing it is unnecessary to bring in outside 
contractors for this initiative.  

 
Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that he had concerns at the last meeting on 
the feasibility of the proposal and ultimate return on investment to the Town given 
the significant cost involved. He mentioned that due to those concerns, the 
initiative is not being presented as part of the staff recommended budget for the 
next fiscal year. He informed the Board that they were still able to proceed with 
their vote and approval should they want to, but that they would need to advocate 
for the project before the Town Commission at a future Budget Workshop given 
that it was not staff recommended.  
 
Rachel Pinzur spoke to state that her original Passport Campaign idea involving 
the hotels would prove valuable and engaging and require very little spending 
from the Town to execute. 
 
Town Attorney Pou stated that a motion to reconsider must be made by a 
member of the Board who was present at the meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Chair Herman to reconsider the Aethyr Agency proposal 
approved at the last meeting, Vice Chair Tourgeman seconded the motion. The 
motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Lisman and Board Member 
Diaz-Leal absent. 

 
5. Proposed FY 2021/22 Marketing & Events Budget 

 
Tourism Manager Trigueros walked the Board through the proposed budget 
which had an accompanying MEMO describing each line item. 
 
Vice Chair Tourgeman commented on the importance of ensuring that the funds 
are used properly per the Resort Tax Charter.  
 
Tourism Manager Trigueros responded assuring them that initiatives such as the 
local resident events series are also open to Surfside hotel guest with proof of 
stay. 
 
Board Member Mavorah asked if there are any new activities. Staff responded 
noting some new event ideas and initiatives that are included in the budget. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the events budget and promotional 
activities. 

PAGE 2



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

May 3, 2021 

3 
 

 
Chair Herman asked when the Third Thursday events would be returning. 
 
Staff addressed the question by Chair Herman noting the series usually takes 
place January through March, but that it may be possible to return to events 
starting this fall with some of the Historical Walking Tours. 
 
Discussion continued on promotional activities and the budget. 
 
Board Member Mavorah asked about regarding the line item for photography and 
video as well as the website, which was the highest number. 
 
Communications Director Dauginikas spoke about the platform research that is 
currently underway to renew both the Town website and the visitor site noting the 
Town Commission’s vision to merge both into one platform, or having them 
interact more seamlessly. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the website and its platform and options 
available. 
 
Vice Chair Tourgeman asked that they need to be separated because there are 
different interests in venue and that will reroute them to the new tourism website. 
 
Malarie stated that they would ultimately be two different sites, but they may 
share a platform. 
 

 Further discussion took place regarding budget and possible options. 
 

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the budget commending Frank and staff on 
successfully explaining each item in a transparent manner noting that the 
proposal looked good on her end. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mavorah to approve the budget, 
seconded by Chair Herman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board 
Member Diaz-Leal and Board Member Lisman absent. 

 
6. GMCVB Canada Virtual Sales Mission 

 
Tourism Manager Trigueros gave a presentation on the item noting the Board 
had approved a line item for a virtual trade show as part of the Marketing 
Recovery Plan a few months prior. Canada is a huge market for South Florida, 
and with GMCVB organizing appointments and logistics, this presents an 
excellent opportunity for the destination at a low cost. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mavorah to approve the item, seconded 
by Chair Herman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-
Leal and Board Member Lisman absent. 

PAGE 3



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

May 3, 2021 

4 
 

 
7. Town’s 86th Anniversary Activation 

 
Tourism Manager Trigueros gave a presentation on the item which involves an 
activation using oversized Surfside letters to display around Town encouraging 
photos, and promoting the Town’s history as well as special offers from business 
partners. 
 
Chair Herman spoke regarding the large letters being too horizontal for 
Instagram. 
 
Tourism Manager Trigueros addressed the comments made by Chair Herman 
noting the letters were not originally intended for Instagram and that despite their 
large size, they would still be engaging. 
 
Board Member Mavorah asked if they are letters that are stackable. Staff 
mentioned that they are not since they are fixed on metal rails. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked if they will be doing a brochure with information on the 
Town’s history. 
 
Frank addressed the comments made by Vice Mayor Paul noting a brochure may 
not be possible given the short time frame, but they would find a way to integrate 
that information. 
 
Board Member Mavorah stated that they might be able to do something with the 
86th theme with different business partners. 
 
Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that staff could brainstorm ways to activate 
the ‘86’ component which refers to changing a particular habit or behavior, in the 
Town’s case for this initiative, in favor of a more sustainable alternative 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mavorah to approve the item, seconded 
by Chair Herman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-
Leal and Board Member Lisman absent. 

 
8. Welcome Bag for New Residents 

 
Tourism Manager Trigueros gave an update on the item and the specifics. 

 
9. Public Relations Update 
 

Rachel Pinzur gave a public relations update and PowerPoint presentation. 
 
 
 

PAGE 4



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

May 3, 2021 

5 
 

10. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Next Meeting: Monday, June 7, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on June 7, 2021. 
 

11. Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please 
 

There were no public comments. 
 
12. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business to discuss before the Tourist Board, Vice Chair 
Tourgeman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m., seconded by board 
Member Mavorah. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Lisman 
and Board Member Diaz-Leal absent. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 

 
 
Accepted this ______day of ____________________, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Lisa Herman, Chair 

 
Attest:  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Evelyn Herbello 
Deputy Town Clerk   

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PAGE 5



TO
U

RI
ST

 B
O

AR
D 

M
EE

TI
N

G
 A

U
G

U
ST

 2
,  2

02
1

N
ew

 B
us

in
es

se
s C

om
in

g 
So

on
: 

94
86

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. -
 P

B&
B!

 (J
ui

ce
s)

 
95

09
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. –

 S
us

hi
 re

st
au

ra
nt

 
94

91
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. -

 N
ey

a 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 (T
ha

i) 
 

94
71

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. -
 K

os
he

rla
nd

 e
xp

an
sio

n 
94

63
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. -

 F
ia

lk
of

f's
 E

xp
re

ss
 (P

izz
a)

95
64

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. (
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
of

fic
e)

*N
ew

* 
O

pe
ni

ng
s

95
04

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. –
 S

ur
fs

id
e 

Ba
rb

er
sh

op
 N

o.
 2

  (
Ca

ro
us

el
 B

ar
be

rs
ho

p 
re

br
an

d)

*R
e-
co
ve
re
d

95
55

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

.

Ad
di

tio
na

l V
ac

an
ci

es
 

95
88

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. 
9 5

99
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. 

95
31

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

. 
95

01
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. 

26
2 

96
th

 S
tr

ee
t  

94
41

 H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

.
94

53
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
. 

Ch
ar

t 1

Ch
ar

t 2

Item 4

PAGE 6



TO
U

RI
ST

 B
O

AR
D

 S
PE

N
D

IN
G

 R
EP

O
RT

: M
AR

KE
TI

N
G

 R
EC

O
VE

RY
 P

RO
G

RA
M

 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 IN

 M
AR

CH

In
iti

at
iv

e
Al

lo
ca

te
d

Sp
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

3,
00

0.
00

$
 

$2
19

.0
0 

- T
ur

tle
 p

am
ph

le
t p

rin
tin

g
2,

78
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

W
el

co
m

e 
/ E

ve
nt

 It
em

s
6,

00
0.

00
$

 
$3

,8
17

.0
0 

- B
ag

s,
 fa

ce
 m

as
ks

, s
un

sc
re

en
, t

ur
tle

 p
lu

sh
y.

2,
18

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
In

st
ag

ra
m

m
ab

le
 S

po
t

8,
00

0.
00

$
 

0
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

Tu
rt

le
 W

al
k 

Sc
ul

pt
ur

es
4,

00
0.

00
$

 
0

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
Vi

de
o 

&
 P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
8,

00
0.

00
$

 
$1

,5
00

.0
0 

(3
 sh

oo
ts

 @
$5

00
)

6,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
on

te
st

s
2,

50
0.

00
$

 
0

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
Su

rf
sid

e 
Li

ve
 W

eb
ca

m
3,

00
0.

00
$

 
0

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
Fa

rm
er

's 
M

ar
ke

t S
um

m
er

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
3,

00
0.

00
$

 
To

 b
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

in
 Ju

ne
 2

02
1

-
$

 
N

ew
sle

tt
er

 / 
E-

bl
as

t R
ed

es
ig

n
5,

00
0.

00
$

 
0

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
G

M
CV

B 
Ad

ve
rt

isi
ng

2,
00

0.
00

$
 

0
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

Vi
rt

ua
l T

ra
de

sh
ow

s
1,

50
0.

00
$

 
$7

50
.0

0 
- V

irt
ua

l C
an

ad
a 

Sa
le

s M
iss

io
n

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

PAGE 7



Item 7

PAGE 8



������
�����

PAGE 9



PAGE 10



��������	
���	��	
PAGE 11



���������	��
����
���

PAGE 12



���������	
�����	���
PAGE 13



PAGE 14



M
on

um
en

t S
ign

s
Su

pp
lem

en
ta

l H
oli

da
y L

igh
tin

g

Item 8

PAGE 15



Ex
ist

in
g O

pt
ion

. M
iam

i C
hr

ist
m

as
 L

igh
ts

.

Ri
bb

on
 D

es
ig

n
Co

st
: $

15
,0

00
 fo

r 4
 si

gn
s.

$3
,7

50
.0

0 
ea

ch
.

PAGE 16



N
ew

 O
pt

ion
s. 

Ch
ris

tm
as

de
sig

ne
rs 

(A
)

PAGE 17



PAGE 18



N
ew

 O
pt

ion
s. 

Ch
ris

tm
as

de
sig

ne
rs 

(B
)

Re
nt

al

Pu
rc

ha
se

PAGE 19



PAGE 20



N
ew

 O
pt

ion
s. 

Th
e C

hr
ist

m
as

 P
ala

ce
 (A

)

PAGE 21



N
ew

 O
pt

ion
s. 

Th
e C

hr
ist

m
as

 P
ala

ce
 (B

)

PAGE 22



Page 1 of 2 
 

The material contained herein is the property of Christmas Designers. 
Reproduction, copying, or use without prior consent is strictly prohibited. 

JC/SK 06.04.2021 
Surfside, Town of – Monument Décor Options                Christmas Designers                                                       Pompano Beach, FL 

 
 

 RENTAL & PURCHASE 2021 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

Monument Sign Décor  

  

We have proposed two (2) options for the Town of Surfside Monument Décor. An LED Sea Turtle 

and Bubbles Display, pictured on the left or an LED Modern Art Display, pictured on the right. 

These designs can be mixed and matched, or we can install the same design throughout the city. 

 

RENTAL  

1 7’9” x 8’10” LED Sea Turtle and Bubbles Sign Enhancer  $ 3,200.00 

 Installation and Removal  $    560.00 

  $ 3,760.00 

 

1 6’ x 16’3” LED Modern Art Sign Enhancer  $ 3,000.00 

 Installation and Removal  $    520.00 

  $ 3,520.00 
 

 

 

PAGE 23



Page 2 of 2 
 

The material contained herein is the property of Christmas Designers. 
Reproduction, copying, or use without prior consent is strictly prohibited. 

JC/SK 06.04.2021 
Surfside, Town of – Monument Décor Options                Christmas Designers                                                       Pompano Beach, FL 

PURCHASE 

1 7’9” x 8’10” LED Sea Turtle and Bubbles Sign Enhancer  $ 5,600.00 

 Installation and Removal  $    560.00 

 Storage, Insurance and Handling  $    395.00 

  $ 6,555.00 

 

1 6’ x 16’3” LED Modern Art Sign Enhancer  $ 5,130.00 

 Installation and Removal  $    520.00 

 Storage, Insurance and Handling  $    360.00 

  $ 6,010.00 

 

   

 

PAGE 24



9870 NW 77th Ave. 
Hialeah Garden, FL 33016 

(305) 558-5352

800 NE 13th St. 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304 

(954) 763-1403

www.thechristmaspalace.com 1

AREA A: Monument Signs (4)

1. 4   Signs   - 15' Commercial C7 white wire LED lights with 6" spacing.
- Install / Take down 15' of  C7 LED lights on the boarder of the monument signs.

2. 4    PCS     - Isabella 180 LED Display (6' x 2')
- Install / Take Down Isabella 180 sign display from the monument sign.

3. 4     PCS    - Custom Frames for monument signs.

CITY OF SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVE.
SURFSIDE, FL 33154

FTRIGUEROS@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV
305-586-8427OPTION A

PAGE 25

BrandonK
Highlight



AREA A: Monument Signs (4)

1. 4   Signs   - 15' Commercial C7 white wire LED lights with 6" spacing.
- Install / Take down 15' of  C7 LED lights on the boarder of the monument signs.

2. 4    PCS     - Snowflake Fantasy LED display (6' x 2.5')
- Install / Take Down Snowflake Fantasy sign display from the monument sign.

3. 4     PCS    - Custom Frames for monument signs.

OPTION B

www.thechristmaspalace.com 2PAGE 26

BrandonK
Highlight



www.thechristmaspalace.com 3

First Year:       $12,500.00 

Second Year: $11,500.00 

Third Year:   $10,500.00 

Date:   ________/_________/________ 
Name:________/_________/________ 
Sign:   _________________________

First Year:       $13,850.00 

Second Year: $12,850.00 

Third Year:    $11,850.00 

Date:   ________/_________/________ 
Name:________/_________/________ 
Sign:   _________________________

OPTION A

OPTION B

*All  exterior landscaping lights / displays installed will be LED Technology (UL certified )
*Job includes installation, take down and repairs.
*Any lighting outages will be addressed with in 24 hours of reporting the outage.
*Functioning electrical receptacles are necessary for each area to be lit.
*It is the customer's responsibly to reset GFI circuit breakers if needed.

PAGE 27



Thank you for the opportunity to bid on your exterior Holiday Decor Project!

The Christmas Palace is an American based company with two offices and stores 
in South Florida. We have been family owned and operated since 1992 and have 
become one of the most reputable companies in the commercial holiday 
decorating industry. We offer turn-key services including: renderings, 
production, installation, removal and storage for the next holiday season. Our 
wide-ranging services are available for shopping malls, main streets, hotels, office 
buildings, mixed use and all types of corporate environments. Our talented 
design team works year-round, researching the most cutting edge technology 
and trends in commercial holiday decor and lighting. 

You should expect to be impressed by our customer service and should always 
feel like you can pick up the phone to talk to us. We strive to give our customers 
100% satisfaction and make your property warm and welcoming for your 
employees and guests. 

If you would like to discuss this project and have any questions or concerns, 
please feel free to reach out to me directly at any time. I will be standing by with 
my team ready to assist you and complete a walk through with anyone 
interested. Thank you for your consideration and we hope to have the 
opportunity to astonish you with exceptional service!

Yours Sincerely and Respectfully,
The Christmas Palace - Commercial Designs Division
Brandon James Knips - Owner (954) 673-9569
brandonk@thechristmaspalace.com

Annual Clients 

References

www.thechristmaspalace.com 4

Norwegian Cruise Line  

Aventura Mall 

Bayside Market Place

South East Centers 

Hardrcok      

Jungle Island 

Las Olas 

(17) Ships

PAGE 28



In
st

ag
ra

m
m

ab
le 

Su
rfs

id
e

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

Item 10

PAGE 29



PAGE 30



Ve
rti

ca
l G

ar
de

n 
/ L

ivi
ng

 W
all

A 
ve

rti
ca

l g
ar

de
n 

or
 liv

in
g w

all
 is

 a 
str

iki
ng

 id
ea

 th
at

 ca
n 

en
ha

nc
e a

ny
 in

do
or

 o
r o

ut
do

or
 sp

ac
e. 

Th
es

e 
be

au
tif

ul 
str

uc
tu

re
s c

on
ta

in
 m

ult
ipl

e s
pe

cie
s o

f p
lan

ts 
or

 fl
ow

er
s d

ep
en

din
g o

n 
th

e d
es

ign
. C

re
at

in
g a

n 
‘IG

 sp
ot

’ t
ha

t i
s l

ite
ra

lly
 co

m
pr

ise
d 

of
 gr

ee
n,

 liv
in

g o
rg

an
ism

s w
ou

ld 
pe

rfe
ct

ly 
re

pr
es

en
t S

ur
fsi

de
’s 

po
sit

ion
in

g 
as

 a 
su

sta
in

ab
le,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lly
-c

on
sc

iou
s d

es
tin

at
ion

.

C
ha

lle
ng

es
: L

oc
at

ion
 m

us
t h

av
e a

cc
es

s t
o 

wa
te

r 
an

d 
ele

ct
ric

ity
. 

PAGE 31



To
wn

 H
all

 P
ro

po
sa

l
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

8 
x 1

3 
ft.

 E
as

y w
at

er
/e

lec
tri

cs
et

 u
p.

M
iam

i V
er

tic
al 

G
ar

de
n 

pr
op

os
al:

 8
 x 

13
 ft

. L
ivi

ng
 w

all
ou

ts
ide

To
wn

 H
all

 =
 $

13
,2

94
.0

0 
–

do
es

no
ti

nc
lu

de
in

te
gr

at
ed

log
o 

(se
pa

ra
te

ve
nd

or
).

In
te

gr
at

ed
 lo

go
s v

ar
y i

n 
pr

ice
 d

ep
en

din
g o

n 
th

e m
at

er
ial

 an
d 

de
sig

n.
 U

p 
to

 $
2,

00
0.

  

PAGE 32



Sh
ar

k,
 C

am
er

a, 
Ac

tio
n!

PAGE 33



A 
Su

rfs
id

e t
ak

e o
n 

‘Le
o t

he
 L

ion
”

W
hi

m
sic

al,
 fu

n 
ide

a. 
Fe

at
ur

es
 su

ct
ion

 an
d 

is 
m

ot
ion

-a
ct

iva
te

d.
 S

ur
fsi

de
 ex

plo
rin

g a
 

‘gr
ee

n’ 
pa

rro
t; 

ho
we

ve
r, 

a s
ha

rk
 m

igh
t b

e e
as

ier
 fr

om
 a 

de
sig

n 
sta

nd
po

in
t a

cc
or

din
g 

to
 th

e v
en

do
r. 

Co
st 

TB
D

. 

PAGE 34



Br
an

de
d 

Ph
ot

o O
p 

Cu
t O

ut
Co

lor
fu

l, b
ra

nd
ed

 cu
t o

ut
 is

 p
er

fe
ct

 fo
r p

ho
to

 o
ps

. P
or

ta
ble

, m
ob

ile
ve

rsi
on

s c
ou

ld 
be

 id
ea

l f
or

 
ne

xt
 ye

ar
’s 

sp
ec

ial
 ev

en
ts.

 D
éc

or
 ca

n 
be

 cu
sto

m
ize

d 
to

 re
pr

es
en

t S
ur

fsi
de

 –
we

 ev
en

 h
av

e a
 lo

ca
l 

ar
tis

t w
ho

 w
or

ks
 in

 a 
Br

itt
o-

es
qu

e
sty

le!
  F

ixe
d,

pe
rm

an
en

t o
pt

ion
s c

ou
ld 

als
o 

be
 co

ns
ide

re
d.

 

PAGE 35



C
o

st
: $

1
,3

9
7

.0
0

 
(u

n
p

ai
n

te
d

)

Item 11.A.

PAGE 36



St
a

ff
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

:
St

re
et

 e
n

d
 @

9
5

th
St

re
et

 &
 

C
o

lli
n

s

PAGE 37



PAGE 38



Item 11.B.

PAGE 39


	Item 3 - Tourist Board Meeting Minutes-May 3, 2021
	Item 4 - Resort Tax Collection
	Item 7 - Farmer's Market Summer Enhancements
	Item 8 - Town Monument Signs, Holiday Lighting
	Item 10 - Instagrammable Spots in Surfside
	Item 11.A. - Additional Turtle Walk Sculpture
	Item 11.B. - SURFSIDE Letters Display



